
English Literature Online Test

Sr Questions Answers Choice

1 Which of the following English novelists was born in India?

A. Charles Dickens
B. William Makepeace
Thackeray&nbsp;
C. William Wordsworth&nbsp;
D. George Bernard Shaw

2 Who wrote the Drapier's Letters?
A. Jonathan Swift
B. Thomas Hardy&nbsp;
C. Robert Browning&nbsp;
D. Alexander Pope

3 Who wrote the Windsor Forest?
A. GB Shaw
B. Thomas Hardy
C. Jonathan Swift
D. Alexander Pope

4 Who wrote the A Tale of a Tub?
A. Robert Browning&nbsp;
B. Alexander Pope
C. Jonathan Swift
D. Thomas Hardy&nbsp;

5 Who wrote the A Modest Proposal?
A. Jonathan Swift
B. Robert Browning
C. Alexander Pope
D. Thomas Hardy&nbsp;

6 Who wrote the Gulliver's Travels?
A. Robert Browning
B. Alexander Pope
C. Jonathan Swift
D. Thomas Hardy

7 Wuthering Heights novel written by
A. Stevie Smith
B. Clive James&nbsp;
C. Emily Bronte
D. Frank Baum

8 Which of the Following book's is written by Thomas Hardy?
A. Tess of the D'Urbervilles&nbsp;
B. Tender is the Night&nbsp;
C. The Turn of Screw
D. The Red Badge of Courage

9 Which female Novelist wrote the novels with male pen name George Eliot?
A. George Orwell
B. Alexander Pope
C. Mary Anne Evans&nbsp;
D. Arthur Miller&nbsp;

10 Who is famous with his pen name M.B. Drapier?
A. Robert Browning&nbsp;
B. Alexander Pope
C. Thomas Hardy
D. Jonathan Swift


